## CURRICULUM VITAE - Jolfy K G

## Jolfy .K.G

## Address for

*Correspondence:* #2F Nucleus Breeze Abhayamatha Church Road Vennala Kochi

Email: jolfybabu@gmail.com

**Mob: +**91-9745999224 +91-9745999026

#### Permanent Address:

Kolenchery House Manickamangalam P O Kalady Ernakulam Dist Kerala India Pin: 683574

### Personal Data

Date of Birth : 6th March 1986 Gender : Female Nationality : Indian Religion : Christian R C

Marital Status : Married

Father's Name: K O George

*Languages Known:* English, Hindi, Telugu & Malayalam

Interests and Hobbies: Listening to Music & playing badminton.

## Experience Summary

Msc. (Medical Surgical) nursing graduate with more than 7 years of teaching experience (4.6 years post qualification) and 1 year of experience as a staff nurse.

Have attended renowned medical institutions like, Regional Cancer Centre, Trivandrum, Sri Chithira Institute of Medical science, Trivandrum. Have proven track record of responsibility and reliability with strong analytical skills to easily assess conditions and implement appropriate intervention. A self-motivator with high level of emotional intelligence and excellent communication skills.

## **Professional Experience:**

## Lisie College of Nursing, Ernakulam (From February 2020- present)

Lisie college of Nursing, a renowned health care training institution in Ernakulam district of Kerala under the management of Lisie Hospital, Ernakulam. It is a 750 bed hospital with more than 100 medical consultants and 1000 people. **Designation :Asst. Professor** 

## Najath college of nursing Aluva (From December 2015- May 2017)

Najath college of Nursing, a renowned health care training institute in Ernakulam district of Kerala under the management of Najath hospital Aluva. It is a 360 bed hospital with more than 40 medical consultants and 300 people. **Designation :Lecturer** 

# *Vimala School of Nursing (Kanjoor, Kerala) (From March 2015 to October 2015)*

Vimala School of nursing, a renowned missionary healthcare training institute in Ernakulam district of Kerala under the management of Kanjoor parish. Its a 300 bed hospital with more than 20 medical consultants and 200 people **Designation: Clinical Instructor Cum Tutor** 

# Little Flower College of Nursing (Angamaly, Kerala) (From May 2011 to October 2012)

Little Flower collage of nursing, a renowned missionary healthcare training institute in South India under the management of Little Flower Hospital. Little Flower Hospital is a 900 bed hospital with more than 100medical consultants and 800 people.

Designation: Clinical Instructor Cum Tutor

# St Ann's Hospital Vijayawada & College of Nursing (Vijayawada , A P) (From February 2008 to Jan 2011)

St. Ann's Hospital, a renowned missionary healthcare facility in South India. A 360 bed Hospital with general specialties in general medicine and family healthcare, with more than 50 consultants and 500 people.

## Designation: Nursing Tutor Cum Clinical Instructor (March 2009 – Jan 2011)

### <u>Staff Nurse (Feb 2008 – Feb 2009)</u>

- Act as patients advocate to assess patient's status and notify physicians
- Supported Emergency services in the implementation of medical treatment and the performance of clinical tests.
- Independently handled ventilator, ECG, Pulse-oxymeter, ABG, Suction, Glucometer equipments in the intensive care units.

Familiar in using Cardiac Monitor, Endoscopy, BLS

## **Research guidance & Coordinating Activities**

- Appointed as research guide for Bsc students for their 3<sup>rd</sup> year research project for a group of 8 students
- Appointed as Subject Coordinator for the subject Medical Nursing
- Appointed as Class Coordinator for second year Bsc

#### Hospitals/Specialties attended during Graduation & Post Graduation

- Regional Cancer Centre Trivandrum
- Sree Chithira Institute of Medical Science Trivandrum
- Lisie Hospital Ernakulam
- Najath Hospital Aluva
- Govt Taluk Hospital Aluva
- Little Flower Hospital Angamaly
- St Ann's Hospital Vijayawada, AP
- Vijayawada Institution of Mental and Neuro Science, Vijayawada, AP Specialty: Mental Health & Neuro Science

#### **Publications**

Knowledge about lifestyle disease, awareness and utilization of NPCDCS among eligible members of kalady gram panchayath: Volume-9,issue-7 July 2020. Print issue no 2277-8160. DOI: 10.36106/gjra.

#### **Academic Credentials**

#### <u>Masters in Science (Medical and surgical- Cardiothoracic nursing)- 66%</u> (2012-2014)

Little Flower College of Nursing Angamaly. Kerala University of Health Science Thrissur.

#### Bachelor of Science [Nursing]-74 %-( 2003-2008)

St Ann's College of Nursing, Vijayawada, AP. Dr. NTR. University of Health Sciences Vijayawada, AP.

#### Higher Secondary (Science & Maths) – 69% (2001-2003)

NSS HS Manickamangalam, Kerala. Board of Studies, Kerala.

#### <u>SSLC – 73% - (2001)</u>

St Joseph's Girls High School Chengal, Kalady, Kerala Board of studies, Kerala.

#### **Other Certifications**

- Conducted International Webinar on Critical care nursing challenges- role of critical care nurse practitioners.
- INC Gender based violence
- INC IPC-PPE, care at home
- INC- Basic management of obstetric emergencies during antenatal periods.
- WHO- Infection, prevention and control of novel corona virus
- WHO- Hand hygiene
- Bicon Biologics Essential consideration for nurses during COVID 19
- Tele Medicine & Tele Nursing

#### Participation in seminars and workshops

- Bishop Benziger College of nursing Kollam- National webinar on COVID 19 trends in public health
- Webinar on online education- A new paradigm of teaching and learning by Government College of nursing Kottayam
- Webinar on -COVID 19 one threat, one world, one response by Government College of nursing Kozhikode.
- Webinar on COVID 19 protocols indifferent set up of IMCH, Kozhikode.
- National webinar on Virtual learning in nursing education by Amala college of nursing, Thrissur:

 Webinar on surveillance strategies of COVI19 by Government College of nursing Kozhikode.

### **Computer Proficiency**

- Packages: MS Office (MS Word, Excel & PowerPoint)
- Operating Systems: Windows98/2000/XP/7
- Internet & Email

#### **Reference:**

Prof. Mrs. Renu Susan Thomas Professor SI-MET College of nursing Ernakulam +91 9946894068

Rev. Fr. Antony Kolenchery VC Director, Jubilee Retreat Centre Puthuppady +91 7025070274

Prof.Sr.Florence Principal St. Ann's College of Nursing, Vijayawada +91 9849259003

### **Registrations:**

- Kerala Nursing & Midwifery Council
- Andra Pradesh Nursing & Midwifery Council
- Trained Nurses Association of India

I hereby declare that the facts given are true to the best of my knowledge

Jolfy K G Cochin 23<sup>th</sup> March 2022